MEMORANDUM FOR:

R FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE AKD TIME:

Gary G. Zech, Chief
Performance and Quality Evaluation Branch
Division of Reactor Inspection

and Licensee Performance, NRR

Robert A. Gramm, Chief
Quality Assurance Section
Performance and Quality Evaluation Branch
Division of Reactor Inspection
and Licensee Performance, NRR

NOTICE OF WORKING GROUP MEETING WITH NUCLEAR UTILITIES
MANAGEMENT AND RESOURCES COUNCIL (NUMARC) ON GRADED QUALITY
ASSURANCE

March 2, 1994, 9:00 am - 11:30 am

DRIL R/F

RPEB R/F

NRC Meeting Attendees
WTRussell, 12GI8
Wang, RV

JHeltimes, NLSOO7
LReyes, 12618

*See previous concurrence

RZ immerman, 9A2
JJohnson, BEZ2S5
RCorreia, 10 £19
GHolahan, 9112

RVollmer, 1F22

Joraig, NS2178
WGleaves, NS217B

LOCATION: USNRC, Headquarters |
One White Flint North
Room 12811
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville. MD
PURPDSE : To discuss a.pects related to the graded implementation of
quality assu-ance (QA).
PARTICIPANTS: NRC NUMARC
C. Rossi A, Marion
G. Zech et. al.
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NRC - NUMARC Working Group Meeting
on Graded Quality Assurance

March 2, 1994 1
ih' . Pilot plant graded QA initiatives
!ﬁ - Scope of Techinical Specification/QA Plan relief

- Potential Utility Candidates

NUMARC Graded QA Draft guidelines

NUMARC Draft Company quality program

Final discussions and adjournment




